SAC Meeting Minutes- ELMS

Date – August 7, 2024

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:17 PM

Members Present: Karen Huzar, Deborah Clark, Amira Ray, Crystal Bruce (chair person),

Members Absent:

Guests: Sheri Carter, Heather Russell, Shara Aboul-Hosh, Daniel Gettings, Supna Doshi, Parag Shah, Ryan Anderson, Gabriela Zatorslia, Tatyana Gonikman, Jennifer McCullogh

2. Approval of Minutes

- * Unfortunately I missed this information. We can amend at next meeting.
- : Motion to approve the minutes as written by , second by

3. Presentations: SIP

ELA: Current Performance level: 85% of students are proficient on 2024 FAST PM 3. We expect the performance level to increase to 87% proficiency by spring 2025 FAST PM. This will be accomplished through cognitive engagement with content through complex text, AVID based connected tasks, utilizing the district "gold documents" as a resource. Administration and ELA/Reading teachers will analyze data collected from PM1 and PM 2 and conduct data chats with students.

MATH: Current Performance level: 91% of students are proficient on 2024 FAST PM 3 or EoC Exams. We expect proficiency to increase by 2 percentage points from the currents levels as measured by end-of-year FAST PM as well as the Algebra and Geometry EoC exams, exclusive of courses that already exceed 98% proficiency. Data chats will be conducted with students, as teachers monitor and address proficiency levels as measured by iXL Diagnostic and FAST EoC Assessments.

SCIENCE: Current Performance level: 87% of students tested proficient as measured by the SSA Test. We expect to increase 8th Grade proficiency to 89% in the May 2025 test. 6th and 7th Grade proficiency level will be 90% or higher as measured by the district assessment. Teachers will use data to inform instruction (review/remediate/ enrich). Data conversations with students will be held to involve them with the process. There will be small group instruction to address differentiated needs.

SOCIAL STUDIES: Current performance level: 95% of students were proficient as measured by the 2024 Civics EoC. We expect to increase proficiency to 100% as measured by 7th grade EoC, and that 100% of 6th and 8th grade students will pass the end of year final. We will utilize cycle and assessment data to look for skills that need remediation. Data chats will be held with students to offer support for achievement, bridging the gap, and individual goal setting.

Additional SIP Information: Teachers will provide students with cognitively engaging activities that require problem solving, critical thinking and provide academic discourse with peers and teachers. Three strategy walks will take place during the 2024-25 school year showing implementation of high yield strategies. Teachers and staff will conduct regular data chats throughout the year as data is made available. We will also enhance a kind and respectful campus.

VOLUNTEERING at ELMS: Mrs. Ray shared information with SAC regarding volunteering at our school. She has created a poster that will be around the school with QR codes for different events, activities, and opportunities in our school. Reach out to Mrs. Ray at raya@pcsb.org for more information.

4. Principal Update: See above.

5. New Business: SAC Agenda for the year was sent via email for the school year.

SAC FUNDS: Motion to approve SAC funds to pay for school/student planners made by Crystal Bruce, seconds by Shara

6. Old Business: None

6. Open Discussion: None

7. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 5:41 PM, and the next SAC meeting is scheduled for September 10, 2024 at 7:40 AM in Mrs. Clark's classroom, room 1-214.